## **REGULAR MEETING OF LAUREL RUN BOROUGH COUNCIL – August 20, 2024 - 7:00 P.M.**

## **ROLL CALL**

John Mosley P Darryl Danko P Shandra Kisailus P

Mayor Justin Correll A

The meeting was called to order by Shandra with The Pledge to The Flag, followed by a moment of silence. Roll was taken.

**<u>CITIZENS TO BE HEARD</u>**: Richard Yurkin asked Council to send a letter to Clear Brook requesting they clean up the dumping on their property. Shandra said she would draft a letter.

James Rother said his attorney told Atty. Menn that Mountain Oaks Drive up by his house was to be graded. Atty. Menn said he did not say that. Mr. Rother said the road is very bad. Jolene will assess it and get back to Council. Rock Stahovic sais he may be able to get millings from a project in Mountain Top, he will let Council know. Shandra told Mr. Rother, is the road needs to be fixed, it will be fixed.

**MINUTES**: A motion to accept the minutes from the July regular meeting was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

**TREASURER'S REPORT**: A motion to accept the Treasurer's Reports for the month of August was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT: A motion to accept the Tax Collectors Report for the month of July was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus. Motion carried.

**<u>RECEIPTS</u>**: A motion to accept the receipts from July 17, 2024 to August 20, 2024 and authorize their deposit in the appropriate accounts was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

**EXPENSES**: A motion to approve the payment of the expenses from July 17, 2024 to August 20, 2024 was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

**<u>FIRE</u>** <u>**DEPARTMENT**</u> **<u>REPORT</u>**: There was no written report. Jolene said there was one car accident and there was a foot race this past month.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

**ROADS AND STREETS**: The brush truck was sold for \$500.00.

Shandra said the pole for the Ridge Road sign needs to be replaced.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: The pole barn is complete. The Secretary will fill for the grant monies.

Jolene will contact Mays to have the septic tanks cleaned.

Shandra said she wants the new mower stored inside for the winter. Jolene said the Fire Department is getting a trailer and there will be room to store it inside.

A motion to accept the report was made by Shandra Kisailus, seconded by John Mosley.

John said the toilet is getting stained from the water. Joe said the filter is changed monthly.

**PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT**: Shandra said she is going to ask both Rock and Carl to attend next month's meeting – as they haven't been to a meeting in a while.

**RECREATION REPORT**: A motion to transfer \$2,000.00 from the Recreation Fund to the General Fund to help defray the lawn mower cost was made by Shandra Kisailus, seconded by John Moslet. <u>VOTE #1</u>

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: Shandra said there were no cones or human barriers at the ends of Parrish. Quarry and Ridge Roads during the Hill Climb this past weekend. She said Council should be supplied with a safety plan in coming years. Joe said the Fire Department doesn't have the man power it did, but did say they id have a plan in place in case of incidents. A motion for adjournment was made by Shandra Kisailus, seconded by John Mosley. Respectfully submitted,

> Cathy Pockevich Borough Manager